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MEMORANDUM FOR CIVILIAN AGENCIES OTHER THAN NASA 

FROM: 

f CIVILIAN AGENCY ACQUISITION COUNCIL 

SUBJECT: Class Deviation from the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 
13.5, Test Program for Certain Commercial Items 

This memorandum serves as consultation for the extension of the test program 
discussed in FAR 13.5, The current test program will expire on January 1, 2010. 

An expedited FAR case is being processed to change the date of expiration for 
the program in FAR 13.500(d). This final rule will amend the FAR to revise 
13.500(d) to implement Section 816 of the National Defense Authorization Act of 
Fiscal Year 2010 (NDAA FY 2010). Section 816 of the NDAA FY 2010 strikes 
out "201 0" in subsection (e) as amended by Section 822 of the National Defense 
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2008 (Pub. L. 110-181) and inserts "2012." 
Subpart 13.5 authorizes as a test program, the use of simplified procedures for 
the acquisition of certain commercial items in amounts greater than ttre simplified 
acquisition threshold, but not exceeding $5.5 million, including options, if the 
contracting officer can reasonably expect that offers will include commercial 
items. Subpart 13.500(d) authorizes the contracting officer to issue solicitations 
under this Subpart until January 1, 2010. The final rule will extend this authority 
to January 1, 2012. 

Pending issuance of a final rule effecting that change, it is recommended that 
civilian agencies authorize a class deviation in accordance with FAR 1.404 to 
extend the program. 
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